Phoebe Jarvis

From: Joe Fittell

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 11:09 AM

To: Phoebe Jarvis

Cc: Steve Barry; Bradley James; James Innes

Subject: RE: Mount Pleasant conditions - approved disturbance area definition
Hi Phoebe,

That is correct.

As discussed you will also just need to make the minor amendment to the definition of ‘Additional Disturbance Area’
to remove the term ‘approved’ disturbance area.

Regards

Joe Fittell
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

Deiartment of Plannini and Environment

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. | also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Phoebe Jarvis
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 10:56 AM
To: Joe Fittell

Subject: Mount Pleasant conditions - approved disturbance area definition
Importance: High

HiJoe,

I would just like to confirm our discussion regarding the ‘approved disturbance area’ referred to in the conditions for
Mount Pleasant.

We have updated the definition of ‘approved disturbance area’ to include reference to the two “yellow areas” and
the northern link road within the definition (as shown in Figure 1 of Appendix 2). Could you please confirm this is an
accurate representation of the approved disturbance area?

The areas identified as Project Continuation

Development, Approximate Additional Disturbance o
of the Northern Link Road Options such-on Figure 1
ayont

Approved disturbance area

Phoebe Jarvis | Senior Planner
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